

Revised  
**Greenville Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda**

6:30pm Wednesday June 6, 2012 in Town Hall  
(This agenda created May 31, 2012 and revised June 5 2012)

Board members/Staff Present at meeting:

\_\_\_ Vice Chairman Alan McBrierty

\_\_\_ Chairman Bonnie DuBien

\_\_\_ Selectman Bruce Hanson

\_\_\_ Selectman Ellen Edgerly

\_\_\_ Selectman Richard Peat

\_\_\_ Town Manager Gary Lamb

\_\_\_ Town Clerk Roxanne Lizotte

Others:

- 1. Minutes of May 16, 2012**
- 2. Addition or Deletions to the Agenda** - vote whether to add an executive session for scholarship reviews
- 3. Public Comment period**
- 4. Discussion only** - Police Chief Jeff Pomerleau will update the Board on the Beaver Cove contract
- 5. Discussion with Action** - vote whether to approve and sign a land installment contract with a landowner for their 2011 and 2012 taxes pursuant to foreclosure
- 6. Discussion with Action** - vote whether to approve and sign liquor license renewal for Flatlanders Restaurant, 36 Pritham Avenue.
- 7. Discussion with Action** - vote whether to approve and sign one day caterer liquor license for Lakeshore House, LLC from Monson for a July 1 2012 wedding function on the Katahdin.
- 8. Discussion with Action** - vote whether to approve and sign liquor license renewal for Blair Hill Inn at 351 Lily Bay Road.
- 9. Discussion with Action** - if the CDBG Katahdin hull repair article passed at the recent town meeting, sign the appropriate documents to complete the grant process.
- 10. Discussion with Possible Action** - review bids and possibly vote whether to award phase 3 landfill closure contract and alternate bids
- 11. Discussion with Possible Action** - review town meeting decisions and possible follow up voting
- 12. Town Manager's Report**
- 13. What's on your mind?** - An opportunity for Selectmen to share questions, concerns, ideas or suggestions - informational only
- 14. Executive Session** - vote whether to enter executive session pursuant to 1 MRSA, Section 405, subsection 6(B) to discuss student scholarship issues
- 15. Discussion with Possible Action** - possible vote on scholarship awards
- 16. Adjourn**

